ATTACHMENT A
“SED Directive”

Letter from Kenneth Bruno, Program Manager — Gas Safety and Reliability
Branch, Safety And Enforcement Division, California Public Utilities
Commission to Sumeet Singh, Vice President, Gas Asset and Risk
Management, Pacific Gas And Electric Company

Dated November 5, 2015




STATE OF CALIFORNIA EDMUND G. BROWN JR., Governor
PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

505 VAN NESS AVENUE
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102-3298

November 5, 2015

Mr. Sumeet Singh, Vice President

Pacific Gas and Electric Company

Gas Asset and Risk Management

6111 Bollinger Canyon Road, Room 4590-D
San Ramon, CA 94583

Re: Safety and Enforcement Division Directive to Correct PG&E’s Annual
Reports in compliance with 49 CFR §191.17

Dear Mr. Singh:

Safety and Enforcement Division (SED) directs Pacific Gas and Electric
Company (PG&E) to correct its Annual Reports filed with the California Public
Utilities Commission (CPUC or Commissicn) and the Department of
Transportation (DOT). Please see, for example, PHMSA Form 7100.2-1,
included in PG&E's GT&S Safety Report No. 2015-01 for the reporting period
January 2- June 30, 2015, dated September 1, 2015, Appendix C, page C-9.

Dis ion

PG&E is currently reporting to both this Commission and DOT's Pipeline and
Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA) that all of its pipeline
transmission system has its Maximum Allowable Operating Pressure (MACP)
established under Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations (49 CFR) §
192.619(a). SED believes that this is not possible, given PG&E’s admissions
that it lacks records for a significant portion of its natural gas transmission
system. PG&E’s current reports also fail to identify where records are
missing, as is required on PHMSA Form 7100.2-1.

B roun

¢ In order for PG&E to operate a transmission line or segment with an
MAOQOP established under 49 CFR § 192.619(a), the MAOP of that line or
segment must not exceed the tower of the design pressure provided in
49 CFR § 192.619(a)(1), and test pressure provided in 49 CFR §
192.619(a)(2).



* In order to determine the design MAOP required by 49 CFR §
192.619(a)(1), PG&E must have each kind of record that is provided
by 49 CFR § 192.105 in traceable, verifiable, and complete fashion.

e SED heid a MAOP workshop with PHMSA in May 2015. _
Representatives from PHMSA, including a PHMSA attorney, clearly
stated that if an operator does not have complete records to ascertain
all elements of 49 CFR § 192.619(a) then the operator cannot
calculate MAOP under49 CFR § 192.619(a). However the operator can
operate a pipeline segment installed before July 1, 1970 under 49 CFR
§ 192.619(c) at the highest actual operating pressure to which the
segment was subjected between 1965 and 1970 if it can produce a
complete operating pressure record showing that actual operating
pressure during that time.

SED Con jion

Starting with its 2014 Annual Report that filed with PHMSA (2014 Report),
PG&E must reclassify its entire transmission system in its Annual Reports
and any other information provided to the Commission so that they
accurately report which regulatory requirement(s) apply to each segment of
its transmission system in order to establish MAOP for that segment. PG&E
shall also review the 2014 Report and correct any other errors it identifies,
including, without limitation, correcting its representations regarding missing
records. Corrections to the PHMSA form shall be reported to PHMSA as well.

PG&E shall comply with this directive no later than December 31, 2015.
PG&E should update its semi-annual reports to the CPUC, its annual report
to PHMSA, and send the updated semi-annual report to the service lists in
GT&S and R.11-02-019.

SED will continue to monitor PG&E for MAOP code compliance in our engoing
safety assurance activities, and SED retains its discretion to pursue
appropriate enforcement actions against PG&E regarding this or related
violations. Please feel free to contact me with any questions.

Sincerely,

et AM

Kenneth Bruno
Program Manager - Gas Safety and Reliability Branch
Safety and Enforcement Division - CPUC




ATTACHMENT B

Pacific Gas And Electric Company’s Gas Transmission And Safety Report
Submitted To The Service List Of A.13-12-012 On September 1, 2015
Pursuant To D.11-04-031

Including PG&E’s 2014 Annual Report (PHMSA Form 7100.2-1) Submitted
to PHMSA on March 13, 2015
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introduction and Background

This Gas Transmission and Storage (GT&S) Safety Report is submitted in
compliance with the California Public Utilities Commission {CPUC or Commission)
Decision 11-04-031 in Pacific Gas and Electric Company’s (PG&E or the Company)
2011 GT&S Rate Case, which approved the Gas Accord V Settlement Agreement.
Ordering Paragraph (OP) 5 of that decision directs PG&E to prepare, on a semi-annual
basis, a “Gas Transmission and Storage Safety Report” (GT&S Safety Report)
containing information provided in Appendix C of the decision. This safety report
(GT&S Safety Report No. 2015-01) reflects the reporting period of January 1 through
June 30, 2015, and is being served on the directors of the Commission’s Safety and
Enforcement Division (SED), the Energy Division, the service list in the 2011 GT&S
Rate Case proceeding (A.09-09-013), and the service list in the 2015 GT&S Rate Case
proceeding (A.13-12-012).

In OP 6 of Decision 11-04-031, the Commission directed the SED to review the
GT&S Safety Report, establish procedures to monitor PG&E'’s storage and pipeline
related activities set forth in the reports, assess whether the projects PG&E identified in
the proceeding are at risk of not being implemented, and to track whether PG&E is
spending its allocated funds on storage and pipeline related safety, reliability, and
integrity activities. The Energy Division will provide assistance to the SED to review and
monitor the reports. The SED was ordered to immediately bring to the Commission’s
attention any detected problems with PG&E’s prioritization or administration of its Gas
Transmission (GT) capital and operations and maintenance (O&M) activities.

GT&S Safety Report No. 2015-01 is separated into the eight specific requirements
listed in Appendix C of Decision 11-04-031. The introduction of each section of this
report quotes the requirement from Appendix C.



PG&E’s 2015 GT&S Application (A.13-12-012) is currently pending before the
Commission. Consequently, revenue requirements for the period 2015-2017 or
recommendations to improve the existing semi-annual report format have not yet been
adopted by the Commission. Until a final decision is adopted by the Commission,
PG&E will continue to use the current report format.

Pipeline Safety Enhancement Plan

Decision 12-12-030, issued December 28, 2012, approved Phase 1 of PG&E’s
Pipeline Safety Enhancement Plan (PSEP). OP 10 of Decision 12-12-030 required
PG&E to submit quarterly compliance reports on PSEP activities through the end of
Phase 1 (2014). Consistent with prior GT&S semi-annual reports, PG&E continues to
include PSEP activities through June 30, 2015 in this report. PG&E has included in
Appendix A an updated list of PSEP projects that were completed in the reporting
period, under construction or yet to begin construction. Included in Appendix B is a
table that provides PSEP costs from inception to date broken down by month and by
activity.

Summary
in total, PG&E budgeted over $1.1 billion in capital expenditures and expenses for
GT&S as of January 1, 2015.

Capital

As of June 30, 2015, PG&E expects to spend $582.1 million in total for 2015 for GT
Capital Major Work Categories (MWC) (not including the Adder and StanPac Projects of
$15.4 million). The total actual capital spend through June 30, 2015 was $251.1 million:
$248.7 million for safety and reliability related capital and $2.4 million for Adder and
StanPac projects. The Adder projects are only included in rates after becoming
operational. See Table 1 below for a summary of the capital costs described above.
See Table 2-1 on page 8 for further details.

Expense

As of June 30, 2015, PG&E expects to spend $566.9 million for GT Expense MWCs
in 2015, not including the $2.7 million for StanPac projects. The total actual spend
through June 30, 2015 for GT expense was $200.2 million: $198.8 million for safety
and reliability related expense and $1.4 million for StanPac. See Table 1 below for a
summary of the expense costs described above. See Table 2-2 on page 9 for further
details.



TABLE 1
2015 GAS STORAGE, PIPELINE SAFETY, INTEGRITY AND RELIABILITY PROJECTS
REPORTING PERIOD JANUARY 1 - JUNE 30, 2015
(IN MILLIONS OF 2015 DOLLARS)

Annual Annual
Line Budget Budget Actual 2015 CPUC
No. Costs{a) 111115 6/30/15 1/1-6/30 Authorized
1 Capital 541.4 582.1 248.7 N/A
2 Expense 597.9 566.9 198.8 N/A

(a) Excluding StanPac and Adder Projects.

For the period January 1 to June 30, 2015, PG&E has completed O&M activities
including 66,412 cumulative miles of pipeline inspections, and 13,729 facility
inspections. The pipeline inspection activities include 5,974.1 miles of pipeline leak
surveys, 60,341 miles of pipeline patrols, 44.2 miles of pipeline hydrostatic testing work
(which includes 18.9 miles of validated records for prior hydrostatic testing in the first
half of 2015), and 53 miles of integrity management assessments. The facility
inspection activities include 6,955 Cathodic Protection (CP) reads, and maintenance
and inspection performed on 1,243 district regulator stations and 5,531 vaives. In
addition, PG&E standby personnel were sent out to 1,094 sites to ensure pipeline safety
where third parties were performing excavation work. See Table 7-1, Gas Transmission
Pipeline Inspection Plan, for more details on the work described above for the current
reporting period.

This report also includes detailed information on over 936 capital projects and work
activities and over 851 expense projects and work activities, as shown in Table 3-1.



Explanation for Ranking Gas Transmission Pipeline, Storage, Safety,
Integrity, Inspection, Reliability and Operations and Maintenance Projects
A thorough description and explanation of the strategic planning and decision-
making approach PG&E uses to determine and rank the gas storage projects, |
pipeline transmission safety, integrity, and reliability of its pipeline projects, O&M
activities, and inspections of its gas transmission pipelines. If there has been no
change in PG&E’s approach for determining and ranking which projects and
aclivities are prioritized since the last Safety Report, the Safety Report may
reference the earlier Safety Report.
Response
Strategic Planning
Similar to the planning process followed for 2014 described in GT&S Safety
Report No. 2014-02, PG&E established plans and budgets for 2015-2020 GT
capital expenditures and expenses as part of its Integrated Planning Process.
Please refer to the GT&S Safety Report No. 2014-2 for details of the
planning process.
Reprioritization Due to Delay in 2015 GT&S Rate Case Decision

In November 2014, Gas Transmission re-prioritized the investment portfolio
due to the delay in the 2015 GT&S rate case proceeding. The result was a
portfolio that facilitated flexibility of execution by including more design and
engineering work in 2015 versus planned construction, while including execution
of all mandatory work to ensure compliance requirements are met. This enables
PG&E ﬂexibility to execute on the porifolio of work in accordance with the
Commission’s decision on PG&E’s 2015 GT&S rate case. Although a reduction in
2015 construction has occurred, efforts to increase engineering work activities will
allow PG&E to scale work execution based on the rate case decision.

In re-planning the portfolio, the GT organization utilized the same framework
outlined in previous GT&S Safety Reports! to reallocate funding for projects
based on risk. The outcome of the re-planning effort was reviewed with and
approved by senior Gas Operations leadership during the Finance and IT
Governance meeting, and changes to the original plan were recorded in SAP.

http://pgera.azurewebsites.net/Requlation/search?CaselD=882.
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Budgeting and Spending

2,

Explanation of Funds Budgeted and Spent for Each Major Work Category
The Safety Report must describe the amount of funds budgeted at the
beginning of each calendar year and over the rate case period, as well as the
amount spent during the reporting period and for that calendar year, for each
MWC related to gas storage, pipeline safety, integrity and reliability for capital
expenditures and for O&M activities. To the extent these funds are specified in
the settlement or other document, such as work papers or testimony, references
to where these amounts are mentioned must be provided.
Response
The 2015 amounts budgeted and spent under the capital and expense MWCs
related to GT system safety, integrity, and reliability are displayed under
Tables 2-1 and 2-2. PG&E has added MWCs since GT&S Safety Report
No. 2014-02 was published. Refer to Figure 2-1 which summarizes the additions.



FIGURE 2-1

2015 GAS STORAGE, PIPELINE SAFETY, INTEGRITY AND RELIABILITY

As of December 2014
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4 MWC 76 storage well work now recorded in new MWC 3L

Asof June 2015
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Budgets are approved by management on an annual basis in the fourth

quarter of the previous year and updated as needed throughout the year.
PG&E'’s initial 2015 budget for GT Capital MWCs (excluding the Adder and
StanPac Projects of $15.4 million) was $541.4 million. PG&E’s adjusted budget
on June 30, 2015 {(excluding the Adder and StanPac Projects of $15.4 million)
was $582.1 million. The adjustments to the budget were due to modifications to

the 2015 Plan based on new information, identification of emergent work,

changes in cost estimates, and/or changes in execution schedules. The GT

organization utilized the framework outlined in Section 1 of the previous GT&S
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Safety Report No. 2014-02 and completed a risk-based reallocation of funding

earlier in the year.

PG&E'’s initial 2015 budget for GT Expense MWCs, excluding $2.7 million for
StanPac projects, was $597.9 million. PG&E's adjusted budget on June 30,
2015, excluding $2.7 million for StanPac projects, was $566.9 million. The
adjustments to the budget were based on changes to the 2015 Plan. Similar to
capital work, the GT organization modified its expense budget to incorporate new
information, identified emergent work, updated cost estimates and/or execution
schedules.

Although less than 50 percent of the amounts budgeted for 2015 have been
spent during the first six months of the year, the full amounts budgeted are
expected to be spent by year end.

The following MWCs are excluded from this report, consistent with prior
GT&S Safety Reports:

+ Capital: 5 (Tools & Equipment), 12 (Implement Environment Projects),

» 26 (GT Customer Connects), 78 (Manage Buildings), 83 (GT Work Required
by Others (WRQ)), 2F (Build IT Applications and Infrastructure).

« Expense: AK (Manage Environmental Operations}, AY (Habitat & Species
Protection), CR (Manage Waste Disposal & Transportation), CX (Gas
Transmission Marketing, Sales & Strategy), GZ (Research and Development
Non-Balancing Account), GM (Manage Energy Efficiency-Non-BA),

JV (Maintain IT Applications and Infrastructure), AB (Miscellaneous Expense),

DN (Develop and Provide Training).



TABLE 2-1
2015 GAS STORAGE, PIPELINE SAFETY, INTEGRITY AND RELIABILITY PROJECTS CAPITAL
BUDGET BY MWC
REPORTING PERIOD JANUARY 1 TO JUNE 30, 2015
(IN THOUSANDS OF 2015 DOLLARS)

= s i
73 GT Pipeline Capacity 31,425 33,415 6,150 N/A
75 GT Pipeiine Reliability 203,039 236,131 79,788 N/A
76 GT Station Reliability 76,884 79,366 33,403 NA
84 GT Gas Gathering System Manage 258 6543 392 NIA
98 GT Integrity Management 86,398 88,826 32,948 NA
2H GT PL Safety Enhance Plan- Cap 96,500 96,500 74,144 NA
3K Gas Trans Remediate Corrosion® 44,382 44,382 19,451 NA
3L Gas Trans Storage Wells® 2,525 2,820 2,315 NA

2 .. G0

I ‘&ngg‘ulato.ry Change
Gas Tranemiss B
Gas Transmisslon Adder Projects '

N

73 GT Pipsiine Capacity 10,052 10,052 1,991 NA
StanPac
44 Gas Capital: GasTrans-Subsidiary 5,328 5,328 450 NA

Foolnotes:

! There were several projects that were designated as “Adder” projects for the Gas Accord V period, in Section 7.4 of the Gas Accord V
Settternent.

2MWC 3K is new in 2015. Corrosion related work within MWC 75 has been separated into a second MWC to promole greater visibilty.
IMWC 3L is new in 2015. Corrosion related work within MWC 76 has been separated into a second MWC to promole greater visibilty.




TABLE 2-2

2015 GAS STORAGE, PIPELINE SAFETY, INTEGRITY AND RELIABILITY O&M ACTIVITIES
BUDGET BY MWC
REPORTING PERIOD JANUARY 1 TO JUNE 30, 2015
{IN THOUSANDS OF 2015 DOLLARS)

JO  GT Pipeline Maintenancew 37,621 37,621 15,531

JP  GT Station Maintenance 24,691 24,691 12,801
JT GT Reliability & General Maint 247,393 247 393 73,450
CM  GT Operate System 21,132 19,632 8,640
KE  GTPL Safety Enhance Plan-Exp 21,598 10,000 9,178

KF  GT&D Impl Regulatory Change - - g8
DF  G&E T&D Locale & Mark 7,833 7,833 3,682

Gas Transmission Mitigate Corr' 53,815 35,903 6,158
i 183,840 69,215

Tranamt

Footnotes:

'MWC Gl is new in 2015. Budget and Actual values refiect Transmission only.

Corrosion mitigation work within MWC HP has been separated into a second MWC to promote greater visibilty.

2 Gas Transmission Integrity Management expenses are recorded in MWC Il and HP. The creation of MWC HP was necessitated
for accounting purposes by the authorization of a one-way balancing account for Gas Transmission Integrity Management
expenses in Gas Accord V. PGAE will continue to spend under both MWCs until a final decision is reached with the 2015 GT&S
rate case and cost treatment of Iniegrity Management program for 2015-2017 is finalized.



Scheduling Project Capital and O&M Costs Exceeding $250,000, including
Whether Costs Were Inciuded in Previous Rate Cases
The Safety Report must identify and describe each gas storage project,
pipeline safety, integrity and reliability capital project and any applicable high-risk
ranking, and the pipeline integrity O&M work activities, which were planned to
start during the reporting period, and the project costs associated with each
project or work activity exceeding $250,000. For each project or work activity with
a cost of $250,000 or less, those may be reported as an aggregate total by MWC.
PG&E must also identify in the Safety Report whether each such capital project
and O&M work activities was included in any prior gas transmission and storage
rate case application request, and provide a reference to those prior documents
supporting such a request. PG&E must also describe if the planned capital
project is to be undertaken in response to a federal and/or Commission
requirement or advisory and/or a recommendation of the National Transportation
Safety Board (NTSB). PG&E must also identify whether the capital project is
included in PG&E's Risk Management Top 100 report, or a successor report, and
whether the capital project is located in a high consequence area.
Response
Table 3-1 shows the data requested in Sections 3 and 4. Table 3-1 includes
each gas storage project, pipeline safety, integrity, and reliability capital project
and the pipeline integrity O&M work activities with a project or work activity cost
exceeding $250,000.
The individual projects or work activities shown in Table 3-1 have met all of
the following criteria: '
1. Not in the MWC exclusion list shown in the response to Question 2.
2. Total net project forecast > $250,000.
3. GT orders with actual recorded costs or previously forecasted costs between
January 1, 2015, and June 30, 2015.
A description of the table columns and the data they contain follows:
« Column B - This column identifies if project is Capital or Expense.
e Column C - This column identifies if the project is driven by PSEP (Phase 1)
projects.
e Column D - This column identifies if the project was included in previous
GT&S Safety Reports.

-10-



Column E — This column lists Project Status Reporting System (PSRS) ID

number. A PSRS ID number is a unique number given to a project in PSRS
and can be used to track a project from one report to the next.

Column F — This column lists the Order Number/Planning Order Number. GT

uses SAP planning orders to track project budget and the actual doliars that
are charged to an actual order (Order/Planning Order Number). An SAP
Order number is created and linked to the PSRS ID as soon as the Project
Manager receives the appropriate project approval.

Column G and H — This column lists the MWC and description.

Column | and_J — This column lists the Maintenance Activity Type (MAT) code

and MAT code description. These include information about the type of work
each project is completing.

Column K = This column lists the Planning Order Group. The Planning Order

Group is a subset grouping below the MAT designation.

Column L — Thi_s column includes the Project Name or Work Category. This

is additional project specific information that was entered into SAP by
Program Managers.

Column M — This column lists the description of the work performed in the
reporting period or states if the project has been cancelled. The work
performed falls into one of the following categories: estimating,
engineering/permitting, construction, or close-out.

Column N - Includes the Order Start date. This column shows the Order
Begin date in PSRS. This is the first date that a project is entered into PSRS.
Column O - This column lists the actual start date for construction or
forecasted construction date if construction has yet to begin.

Column P - This column indicates the project construction completion date or
the forecasted completion date if the project is not yet complete. In some
instances, the completion date reflects projects for which construction is
complete and the asset has been placed into service, but additional job close
out activities are still in progress.

Column @ — This column lists the operative date for each project.

Column R — This column lists if the project starts within the reporting period.
Column S — This column indicates if a project is underway in the reporting
period. A project is considered underway if activities performed fall under

-141-



planning, estimating, engineering/design, and/or construction during the
reporting period.

« Column T - This column indicates if the project was completed in the
reporting period.

« Columns U and V — These columns list the amount spent in the reporting
period and the total amount spent since inception for each project.
Year-to-date actuals may have negative dollars, which may be driven by over
accruals, journal entry adjustments, corrections to erroneous charges and
customer reimbursements.

« Column W - This column lists the total forecast project cost as of the end of
the reporting period.

« Column X - This column identifies whether projects were included in the Risk
Management Legacy Top 100 reports2 from 2007, 2008 or 2009 for each
project or work activity. The number in parenthesis indicates the ranking the
project had in the 2009 Legacy Top 100 Report, included in Table 6-1 of this
GT&S Safety Report.

« Column Y - This column indicates if a project is determined to be in a High
Consequence Area (HCA). This is not applicable to expense projects.

» Column Z — This column identifies projects that were included in past GT&S
Rate Case or PSEP capital workpapers.3 The number in parentheses is the
workpaper page number where these projects can be found in the relevant
prior proceeding. The references to the applicable GT&S Rate Case and
PSEP capital workpapers are as follows:

— 2004 - GAll, Chapter 10, Amended (A.01-10-011)

— 2005 - GAIll, Chapter 4, (A.04-03-021)

- 2008 - GAIV, Workpapers Supporting Capital Expenditures
(A.07-03-012)

- 2011 = GAV, Updated Workpapers Supporting Chapter 6, Capital
Expenditures (A.09-09-013)

2  PG&E stopped using the Legacy Top 100 Report to analyze risk or prioritize work after
2009. For this column, PG&E indicated if any project was included in the 2007, 2008 or
2009 Legacy Top 100 Report.

3 The first Gas Accord did not include a specific capital project list in the workpapers
supporting the case. The first Gas Accord that did include a specific capital project list in
the workpapers supporting the case was the 2004 Gas Accord.

-12-




- 2011 - PSEP, Workpapers Supporting the Following Chapters
(R.11-02-019):
» Chapter 3, Pipeline Modernization Program
« Chapter 4, Valve Automation Program
« Chapter 5, Pipeline Records Integration Program
« Column AA — This column identifies capital projects that were undertaken in

response to a federal and/or Commission requirement or advisory and/or a

recommendation of the NTSB.4
» Column AB - This column identifies the location of the project by district,

division and county.

Regarding Column AA, it should be noted that inclusion of a project in a rate
case request does not necessarily mean that the project was included in the final
litigated or settled revenue requirement at the requested expenditure level. Rate
case requests are forecasts, and like all forecasts, they change over time and are
replaced with better forecasts as more information becomes available and
business needs change. The only exception to the foregoing is certain MWCs
included in the Gas Accord V Settlement. The Settlement itself commits PG&E to
spend all of the O&M amounts included in rates for Pipeline Integrity
Management—or return the unspent amounts to ratepayers through a balancing
account (see Gas Accord V Settlement, Section 7.3.1). Also, PG&E committed
(after the Gas Accord V Settlement was submitted to the Commission) to spend
all of the capital amounts included in rates for Integrity Management and Pipeline
Safety and Reliability.5

PG&E interprets the order to note capital projects that were undertaken in response to a
federal and/or Commission requirement or advisory and/or a recommendation of the NTSB
to indicate those capital projects specifically identified to be undertaken by PG&E as a direct
result of a specific federal or Commission regulatory directive. That type of work is included
in MWCs 2H and 2J. For the sake of completeness, PG&E also included the CPUC
ordered leak survey expense work.

See “Comments of Pacific Gas and Electric Company in Response to September 15, 2010
Assigned Commissioner and Administrative Law Judge’s Ruling to Address Whether
Proposed Settlement is Adequate in Terms of Pipeline Safety, Integrity, and Reliability
Efforts,” September 20, 2010, pp. 4-5.
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Tables 3-2 and 3-3 detail costs aggregated by MWC for those projects or
work activities amounting to $250,000 or less. The column titled “Total Costs
Since Inception"® displays the total accumulated costs for all projects or work
activities totaling $250,000 or less since the order start date.

TABLE 3-2
TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECT COSTS LESS THAN $250,000
STARTED OR UNDERWAY
REPORTING PERIOD JANUARY 1 — JUNE 30, 2015
IN 2015 DOLLARS)

: el e = Mua‘ Tomlcos‘ts
Description “1/1-6/30 " Since Inception
GT PL Safety Enhance Plan-Cap 3 3,659,488 § 5,174,721

GTA&D Impl Regulatory Change 5,284 137,436
Gas Trans Remediate Corrosion 4,490,833 7,714,367
Gas Trans Storage Weils 109,271 242,779
(Gas Capital: GasTrans-Sub 63,602 740,023
GT Pipeline Capacity 592,780 638,202
GT Pipeline Reliability 5,365,200 17,795,428
GT Station Reliability 2,144,817 3,711,813
GT Gas Gathering System Manage 14,028 279,744
3 GT Integrity Management _ 808440 1,874,399
' Total 725374281 38,300,012

6 Inception Date relates to the commencement of spend against a project (order charge) or
the first month of incurred costs against an order.
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TABLE 3-3
TOTAL EXPENSE PROJECT COSTS LESS THAN $250,000
STARTED OR UNDERWAY
REPORTING PERIOD JANUARY 1 — JUNE 30, 2015
(IN 2015 DOLLARS)

Actual .. Total Costs

CM GT Operate Syste $ 7,954,590 $ 7,954,590
DF GA&E T&D Locate and Mark 3,681,916 3,681,916
GF Gas Trans & Dist Sys Mapping (209,738) (209,738)
GJ Gas Transmission Mitigate Corr 3,981,244 4,198,459
GM Manage Energy Efficiency-NonBA 1,326,276 1,714,511

HP/l CGT Balancing Accounts 13,240,255 18,610,030
JO GT Pipeline Maintenance 14,216,880 20,236,693
JP  GT Station Maintenance 12,880,804 13,394,525
JT GT Reliability & General Maint 6,128,019 26,161,548
KE GT PL Safety Enhance Plan-Exp 291,528 1,303,463
KF GT&D Impl Regulatory Change {23,809) 447,518

34 Maint Gas Trans-Subsi

3251290
:80
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For Projects Exceeding $250,000, Status and Amounts Spent During
Reporting Period, Calendar Year and Total Amounts Spent, and
Reprioritization if Any

For each project or work activity with a cost exceeding $250,000, the Safety

Report must identify and describe each capital project, and the pipeline integrity

O&M work activities, that were started, underway, or completed during the

reporting period, and the amount spent on each project and activity during the

reporting period, the amount spent during the calendar year, and the total amount
spent on each project or activity. For projects or work activity with a cost of
$250,000 or less, those may be reported as an aggregate by MWC. The Safety

Report must include the start date, the completion date or anticipated completion

date, and a description of the work that was performed during the reporting

period. If PG&E began a project or O&M activity during the reporting period that
was not previously identified as a planned project or activity in a prior Safety

Report, PG&E must provide an explanation of why that project or activity

proceeded ahead of other projects or activities that were previously listed as a

planned project or activity, and the source of the monies to be used on this project

or activity.

Response
Table 3-1 shows the data requested in Question 4. A brief description of the

columns and the data they contain was included in the previous section.

In this report, Table 3-1 includes projects forecasted to spend over $250,000,
but may have zero spend in any or all of the financial columns.

There are many reasons why a previously planned project may show no
spending in the planned reporting period. These reasons include:

a. Changes in Project Scope — Projects in the early planning stage may have
similar scopes of work to other projects. When these instances are identified,
one project may be combined with another, leaving one project to be
cancelled.

b. Placeholder Projects — Some planned projects may be general in nature and

serve as placeholders for specific projects, the exact details of which have not
yet been determined. As specific project details are validated, the
placeholder project may be cancelled to reflect the specific project.
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¢. Changes in Project Schedule — A project’s schedule may also change due to
critical system operational needs, outage coordination issues, weather,
environmental requirements, permitting delays, land acquisition complexities,
or resource scheduling conflicts.

d. Problem Resolution — A project may be cancelled or its funding reduced when
there is a change in operational need, or modification of other equipment
resolves the initial objective.

Projects that were not identified in GT&S Safety Report No. 2014-02 are
shown at the bottom of the capital and expense sections of Table 3-1 as indicated
in Column D. The remaining projects that started in the January 1 to June 30,
2015 reporting period (but were not identified in GT&S Safety Report
No. 2014-02) are discussed below.

Capital Projects Started in the Reporting Period But Not Previously Identified

110 new capital projects, with order start dates in the January 1 to June 30,
2015 reporting period, have been added since PG&E submitted GT&S Safety
Report No. 2014-02. These projects fall into eight general categories:

1) Pipeline Replacements

2) Pipeline Reliability Projects

3) Station Reliability Projects

4) Capacity Projects

5) Integrity Management

6) Emergency and Unforeseen
7) Re-Scoped Projects

8) Planning/Forecasting Updates

Some of this work was newly identified during the year and added to the
forecast spend plan for 2015. Some of this work was planned to proceed in 2015,
but did not have a specific Job ID or order number assigned until the first half
of 2015.

Expense Projects Started in the Reporting Period But Not Previously identified

59 new expense projects with order start dates in the January 1 to June 30,
2015 reporting period were not previously identified in GT&S Safety Report
No. 2014-02. These projects fall into three general categories:

1) Integrity Management
2) Reliability and General O&M
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3) Emergency and Unforeseen

Some of this work was newily identified during the year and added to the
forecast spend plan for 2015. Some of this work was planned to proceed in 2015,
but did not have a specific Job ID or order number assigned until the first half of
2015. Some 2015 expense project spend scheduled for January 1 to June 30,
2015 may have been moved to a later period as a result of third party delays,
scheduling conflicts, or permit issues.

Project and work activity costs shown here include all indirect, overhead and
Administrative and General expenses, and as such, are already on a comparable
basis to the budgeted amounts.

Tables 3-2 and 3-3 detail costs aggregated by MWC for those projects or
work activities amounting to $250,000 or less. The column titled “Total Costs
Since Inception®7 displays the total accumulated costs since the order start date
for all those projects or work activities amounting to $250,000 or less.

7

Inception Date relates to the commencement of spend against a project (order charge) or
the first month of incurred costs against an order.
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5. Explanation of Any Variances for Budgeted Capital and Expense
If PG&E does not spend the entire amount budgeted for gas storage capital
projects, pipeline-related capital projects, or O&M activities related to pipeline
safety, reliability, and integrity, PG&E must provide an explanation in its
Safety Report. Similarly, if PG&E spends in excess of the amount budgeted for

these capital projects or O&M activities, PG&E must provide an explanation in its
Safety Report.

Response

As Tables 5-1 and 5-2 indicate, in most cases, as expected, the programs
and projects have not yet spent their annual budget amount since this reporting
period covers only the first two quarters of 2015. However, the expectation is that
all programs and projects will spend their annual budget at year-end.

TABLE 5-1
SUMMARY OF O&M ACTIVITIES SPEND
REPORTING PERIOD JANUARY 1 — JUNE 30, 2015
{IN THOUSANDS OF 2015 DOLLARS)

JO  GTPipeline Maintenance 37621 37,621

JP  GT Station Maintenance 24,691 24,691

JT  GT Reliability & General Maint 247,393 247,393

CM  GT Operate System 21132 19,632

KE  GTPL Safety Enhance Plan-Exp 21,598 10,000

KF  GT&D Imp! Regulatory Change - -

DF  G&E T&D Locate & Mark 7,833 7,833

GJ  Gas Transmission Mitigate Corr 53,815 35,803
- W/HP GT Integrity Management _ 183,840 183,840
Gas Tranamission Expense | - S e DOTORR i BERENR
StanPac

K2 Maintain Gas Trans-Subsidiary 2,672 2672

issese
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TABLE 5-2
SUMMARY OF CAPITAL PRCJECT SPEND

REPORTING PERIOD JANUARY 1 - JUNE 30, 2015

(IN THOUSANDS OF 2015 DOLLARS)

73 GT Pipeling Capacity 31,425

75 GT Pipeline Reliability 203,039
76 GT Station Reliability 76,884
& GT Gas Gathering System Manage 258
o8 GT Integrity Management 86,398
2H GT PL Safety Enhance Plan- Cap 96,500
3K Gas Trans Remediate Corrosion 44,382
3L Gas Trans Storage Wells 2,525

2) ) GT&D impl Regulatory Change o
' o LR LSRN

‘Gas‘”ffansuiﬂéaiér'\ Adder Pro|ects

73 GT Pipeline Capacity 10,052
StanPac
44 Gas Capital GasTrans-Subsidiary 5,328

Gas Transmigsion capaaa- Ineluding Adder Pro]ecls

o 1
and StanPac: - 555’79
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238,131
79,366
643
88,826
96,500
44,382
2,820

0

10,052

5328

‘07,463

6,150
79,788
33,403

302
32,948
74,144
19,451

2315

78

1,891

450

251,109




Risk and Integrity Management

Current Status of Legacy Top 100

The Safety Report must attach PG&E's most recent Risk Management Top
100 report, or its successor report, and PG&E must identify any changes from the
prior report and explain the reasons for the changes. If the Risk Management
Top 100 report or its successor is unchanged from the prior Safety Report; PG&E
may provide a reference to the earlier Risk Management Top 100 report or its
successor report.

Response

Attached is the current “Legacy Top 100 Risk Report,” Table 6-1 which
contains the 2009 segment ranking, segment number, beginning and ending mile
point, footage, threat factor, planned action, and current status.8 This report
presents a current look at segments rated in 2008 as having the highest risk to
PG&E’s transmission pipeline integrity. It is not a list of segments PG&E currently
believes presents the highest risk, nor does it reflect the current risk assessment
of the pipeline segments listed.

As part of its commitment to continuous improvement, PG&E is re-evaluating
the segments to: (1) confirm the current status of the engineering reviews and
projects initiated as a result of the 2009 report; and (2) evaluate the disposition of
each segment. This analysis was initiated in 2013 and Table 6-1 shows the
current status of each segment.

As stated in PG&E’s Safety Report No. 2011-01, dated September 30, 2011,
PG&E has moved away from using a “Top 100" listing of the pipe segments as a
tool for identifying, assessing, managing and mitigating risk associated with its
natural GT pipelines.® Following the conclusion of the review described above,
PG&E plans to provide a final report. This report will show the status of each

This Table uses the segments as reported in 2009, which is the last year in which PG&E
used the “Top 100" listing as a way to manage risk on these segments. A key explaining
the application of threat factors and determination of the current status is included just prior
to the Table 6-1 at the end of this section.

PG&E has transitioned to using an overall asset and risk management approach to identify,
assess, and mitigate the risks associated with its natural gas systems and uses an
Integrated Planning process to prioritize that work. These asset and risk management
processes are described in more detail in PG&E’'s 2015 GT&S Application (A.13-12-012)
and Prepared Testimony (Chapters 2 and 3).
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segment based on traceabie, verifiable, and complete records, and will verify the

status as mitigated, requiring no further action, or mapping to ongoing integrity

management programs.

Key of Threat Assessment Factors
The Legacy Top 100 process identified pipeline segments for further study

and long-range planning based upon risks associated with one of five threat

categories:

1) Potential for Third-Party Damage (Mechanical Damage): Factors include
whether or not the pipeline segment has a history of mechanical damage,
including third-party strikes, the depth at which the pipe is buried, the pipe’s
diameter, the degree of marking available for the pipe’s location, and local
awareness in the immediate area of the pipeline’s location.

2) Potential for Corrosion: Factors include items such as the coating design,
the resistivity of the soil, and other ground-based factors which could reduce
the thickness of the pipe wall.

3) Potential for Ground Movement: Factors include the proximity to
seismically active areas, and the potential for soil erosion around the pipeline.

4) Physical Design and Characteristics: Factors include items such as the
age of pipe, the type of welding performed on the pipe, the fittings used in the
pipeline, and the materials used toc manufacture the pipe.

5) Overall: Did not score high in any one factor of the above factors, but scored
moderately high in more than one factor.

Key to Current Status

* Monitoring — PG&E engineers are monitoring and reviewing these pipeline
segments to see if they need to be addressed through a project.

« Initiated — PG&E engineers have determined that the pipeline segment
merits further study and analysis.

« Engineering — PG&E engineers are defining the scope of the project and
readying it for construction.

« Construction — The project is currently under construction.

« Complete — The project has been completed and will come off the
planning grid.

« Deactivated — The pipeline segment is no longer in operation.
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7. Most Recent Pipeline Inspection Plan, Progress, Methods, Locations,
Results and Discrepancies With Prior Records

The Safety Report must aftach PG&E’s most recent gas transmission pipeline
inspection plan. If the gas transmission pipeline inspection report is unchanged
from the prior Safety Report, PG&E may provide reference to the earlier gas
transmission pipeline inspection report. PG&E must describe in the Safety Report
the progress of perfdrming those inspections, the results of the inspections, and
the inspection method that is being used to examine each specific pipeline
segment. PG&E must also provide a location description of the pipelines that
have been or are planned to be inspected, and identify and describe any
discrepancies with PG&E’s pipeline records that are uncovered by the inspection.
Response

PG&E’s Gas Transmission Pipeline Inspection Plan is shown in Table 7-1.
The table shows the MWC that the inspection activity falls under, as well as the
inspection method and a brief description. PG&E defines “inspection plan
activities” as routinely scheduled field inspections where data collection is a
primary part of the inspection. In the normal course of performing inspections, a
corrective notification may be generated if there is an item which needs additional
attention. A corrective notification is a form that is completed and entered into
SAP, which indicates some type of follow up action is necessary based on the
inspection. The form also contains the recommended timeline for follow up action
to be scheduled. These notifications are then scheduled and tracked to
completion in SAP. The corrective notification may already be completed or could
still be outstanding depending on what corrective action is needed and by when.
Progress towards performing the inspections is shown under the “Total Units
Planned” and “Units Complete” columns. 10 A summary of the results of each
inspection method is included in Table 7-1.

PG&E's pipeline patrol program has designated aerial patrol, which includes
field responses to aerial observations, as the predominant patrol method. The
program continues to support video review of aerial patrols as a quality control
measure and in identifying new construction.

10 Units completed as reported in Table 7-1 are preliminary and subject to change pending
close out.
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For Local Transmission (LT) Regulator Maintenance, CP, and Valve
Maintenance, the planned units are based on the centralized data available in
PG&E's Work Management system to assure accurate reporting for the “Units
Completed” portion of Table 7-1.

PG&E has initiated a 4-year effort calied the Mariner Project!! 11 to improve
the GT business processes and tools. The goal of the Mariner Project is to further
enhance the safety and reliability of PG&E’s GT system through increased access
to pipeline systems data, integrated risk management and integrity management
analytics, and improved work management. Mariner initiatives are moving PG&E
away from reliance on paper records and towards robust electronic data
management systems by connecting field crews to enterprise systems with mobile
technology, enabling an enterprise content management system, and
strengthening integrity management and risk analysis tools. These efforts will
help employees make informed and prompt decisions to enhance public safety.
During 2012, much of the work involved configuration of the core enterprise
systems, piloting and deploying new mobile devices and business processes for
LT Leak Survey and Locate and Mark crews. In 2013, the work involved
integrating core systems, developing a new Gas Transmission Geographic
Information System (GT GIS) system, development of the new integrity
management software and deploying additional mobile devices to gas field crews.
During 2014, work has involved phased deployment of improvements to the LT
corrective and preventative maintenance processes in various PG&E divisions,
continued development of the GT GIS system and initial development of Project
and Portfolio Management tools. In 2015, PG&E is completing the program by
deploying mobile devices and business processes through SAP for backbone
transmission leak survey and asset and station maintenance, as well as deploying
the linear referencing GT GIS and mapping system for asset analysis.

The planned units for the Integrity Management Assessments were gathered
from the 2013 Transmission Integrity Management Assessment Plan and were
pricritized by compliance dates and neighboring HCAs. The completed units for
In-Line Inspection (IL1) Assessments, Direct Assessments, i.e., External

11 The Mariner Project was previously known as the Gas Transmission Asset Management

(GTAM) Project.

-74.




Corrosion (ECDA), internal Corrosion (ICDA), and Stress Corrosion Cracking, and
pressure test assessments were reproduced from the GT Integrity Management
Monthly Progress Report.

Information contained within the monthly progress report is acquired after the
completion of each Integrity Management assessment and provides the
Transmission Integrity Management organization with a comparison of planned
versus completed units.
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Table 7-2 contains any discrepancies found as a resuit of the planned
inspections during the January 1 to June 30, 2015 reporting period. In the course
of performing 13,729 facility inspections and 66,412 cumulative miles of pipeline
patrols and surveys, the following 16 items were discovered which required
updates or corrections to the pipeline records.

-80-




TABLE 7-2

INSPECTIONS RECORDS DISCREPANCIES REPORT
INSPECTION TYPES: LEAK SURVEY, PATROL, CP AND REGULATOR INSPECTIONS,

HYDROTEST, ILI, ECDA, CAMERA, MAOP VERIFICATION DIGS

REPORTING PERIOD JANUARY 1 TO JUNE 30, 2015

arm;deiégﬂpﬁéna

5/8/2015 - 5/19/2016

Hydrotest T-1031

L-118A MP 32.53

3628-H8,
0805138-RB09,
MAOP 16100117,
MACPO0B8810987

The MP shown in GIS,
D-Plat and OP
Diagram for RBO9 is on
L-1188, MP20.4.
However, during the
clearance day, the
Clearance Supervisor
discovered this HPR to
be tapped off from
L-118A, around MP of
32.53. Corrective
Action Program item of
7012111 has been
issued for this
discrepancy on

May 19, 2015.

5/20/2015

UT Testing T-1032

L-118A MP 41.049

MAOP08109026

Location K:

Record showad Pipe
Specifications of 3.5"
Cuter Diameter, 0.156"
Wall Thickness (WT),
and Seam type as Butt
Weld.

Field Verified Wall
Thickness with
Ultrasonic Testing for
3" tap DREG4436 as
0.188" WT.

5/27/2015

UT Testing (T-1032)

L-118A MP 41.049

PFL: 118A_MPO.00-
47.00_20Jun14

Location B:

PFL Pipa Specification
showed: 12.75" Outer
Diameter, 0.203" Wall
Thickness (WT), and
Seam type as Electric
Resistance Weld

(ERW).

Field Verified Wall
Thickness with
Ultrasonic Testing for
12.75" pipe as 0.259"
WT.

42712015

ECDA,
EC15-119-2

0618-03 MP 1.33

H-Form

GIS showed coating
type as "Other/DW."
Observations showed
coating type as
"HAA/TAPE/Other."
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TABLE 7-2
INSPECTIONS RECORDS DISCREPANCIES REPORT
INSPECTION TYPES: LEAK SURVEY, PATROL, CP AND REGULATOR INSPECTIONS,
HYDROTEST, ILI, ECDA, CAMERA, MAOP VERIFICATION DIGS
REPORTING PERIOD JANUARY 1 TO JUNE 30, 2015
(CONTINUED)

- Briet descript
___Discrepancy

discrepancy found

PRSI

Camera inspaction
revealed three (3) miter
bends of approximately

10 degrees which do
L-147, MP 1.90, San PFL 147_MP0.0000- not appear in the PFL

Carlos 3.80000_080QCT13 at this location.

The PFL should be
updated to reflect “field
bend-miter 10 deg"” at
these locations.

The L-181B Segment
number 115, Row 478,
L-181B MP 10.56, Lat Feature number

- .00, Lat 461 calls out 20" Outer
4/6/2015 ILI (I-116) 36.903420°, Long: - PFL Diameter, 0.250 Wall
121.7518608° Thickness, DSAW pipe
but after the
inspections determined
that it was ERW pipe.

5/21/2015 ILI (1-080}

The elbow called out at
station 323+95 in the
PFL is called outas a
90 degree elbow.
Found a weld map that
shows that a 45 degree
elbow was welded fo a
ILI Verification L-138C 80 degree elbow. This
6/29/2015 Dig/Upgrade Intersection of Sierra PFL is not a piggable
Excavation Vista and Harvey, Fresno feature and there is an
upcoming ILI so a
verification dig was
completed on
06/29/2015 and the
back to back bends
were found and are in
the process of being
removed.

The PFL shows the
weld seam type as
6/19/2014* ECDA (EC14-118-2) | 7204-01, MP 1.91 PFL ERW. Observations in
the fisld showed the
weid seam to be
SMLS.
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TABLE 7-2
INSPECTIONS RECORDS DISCREPANCIES REPORT
INSPECTION TYPES: LEAK SURVEY, PATROL, CP AND REGULATOR INSPECTIONS,
HYDROTEST, ILI, ECDA, CAMERA, MAOP VERIFICATION DIGS
REPORTING PERIOD JANUARY 1 TO JUNE 30, 2015

7M6/2014"

ECDA (EC14-300A)

(CONTINUED)

0817-01, MP 0.195

PFL

The PFL shows the
weld seam type as
ERW. Observations in
the field showed the
weld seam to be
SMLS.

0/212014"

ECDA (EC14-132)

GCUSTS813, MP 0.3912

PFL

The PFL shows the
weld seam type as
Unknown.
Observations in the
field showed the weld
seam to be ERW.

4/10/2014*

ECDA (EC14-138)

DREG47923, MP 0.0925

PFL

The PFL shows the
weld seam type as
ERW. Observations in
the field showed
Seamless.

5/12f2014*

ECDA (EC14-138)

DREG4793, MP 0.1087

PFL

The PFL shows the
Wall Thickness as
0.188". Observations
in the field showed
Wall Thickness of
0.280".

8/6/2013*

ICDA (IC13-191-1)

DCUST11231, MP
0.0017

PFL

The PFL shows the
Diameter as 12.75".
Observations in the
field showed the
Diameter as 20".

8/5/2013*

ICDA (IC13-191-1)

DCUST11231, MP
0.0017

PFL

The PFL shows the
weld seam type as
Seamless.
Observations in the
field showed weld
seam as Arc Weid
(DS or S8).

11/12/2013*

ICDA {IC13-118)

172A, MP 69.81

PFL

The PFL shows the
weld seam type as
Seamless.
Observations in the
field showed weld
seam as ERW &
SMLS.
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TABLE 7-2
INSPECTIONS RECORDS DISCREPANCIES REPORT
INSPECTION TYPES: LEAK SURVEY, PATROL, CP AND REGULATOR INSPECTIONS,
HYDROTEST, ILI, ECDA, CAMERA, MAOP VERIFICATION DIGS
REPORTING PERIOD JANUARY 1 TO JUNE 30, 2015
(CONTINUED)

What document was
digcrepancy tound -

The PFL shows the
Coating Type as FBE.
6/5/2014* ICDA (IC14-121) GCUSTS827, MP .0073 PFL Observations in the
field showed coating
type as Wax Tape.

* These Direct Assessment (DA) inspections occurred in 2013 and 2014, however, the discrepancies with existing
PFL's were not identified until the reporting period for this report {2015-01). The delay is due to {a) the lag time
between the actual inspection and when the draft documentation is provided to PG&E's Integrity Management
group by PG&E's vendors; and (b) the time needed to perform quality checks of the documentation before they
are accepted as final.
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Status of Compliance With Federal Code on Pipeline Integrity Management

PG&E must provide in each Safety Report the status of PG&E's compliance
with Title 49 of the Code of Federal Regulations (CFR), Part 192, Subpart O -
Pipeline Integrity Management.

Response

Per the requirements of 49 CFR Section 182.907, PG&E developed a written
Transmission Integrity Management Program on December 9, 2004. The latest
version of the procedure that describes the process for implementing each
program element, “Risk Management Procedure RMP-08,” (Revision 9) was
recently revised on October 1, 2014 and was included as Appendix A to GT&S
Safety Report No. 2014-02, submitted on February 27, 2015. A prior version of
this plan was submitted in GT&S Safety Report No. 2012-02, submitted on
March 1, 2013.

In accordance with PG&E’s written Transmission Integrity Management
Program, a completed 2004 Baseline Assessment Plan (BAP) contained all
transmission pipeline segments that PG&E initially identified as HCAs. These
HCA segments are subject to the requirements of Title 49 of the CFR, Part 192
Subpart O — Pipeline Integrity Management.

The initial 2004 BAP contained 875 miles of HCAs. Based on the
Transmission Integrity Management Assessment Plan (AP) (formerly BAP) from
2013, PG&E has identified 1,118 miles of HCAs. The increase in HCA mileage
from 2004 to 2013 is primarily due to new construction around the pipeline,
changes in identified sites, and updates to pipeline characteristics when pipeline
is replaced or new data becomes available. These changes are identified through
the annual HCA analysis. The assessment plan is updated annually with the
latest results of PG&E’s HCA analysis. In August 2014, PG&E finalized the
2013 AP for PG&E and StanPac. The 2013 APs were included as Appendices B
and C to GT& Safety Report No. 2014-02.

Per the requirements of Section 192.921(d), PG&E assessed 100 percent of
the 2004 BAP as of December 17, 2012 for all PG&E and StanPac covered
segments. The 2013 AP reflects the assessment schedules for the 2004 BAP
HCA reassessments and new HCAs identified after 2004.

On April 1, 2014, PG&E provided an update and correction to the Pipeline
and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA) regarding the resuits of
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the Company's baseline assessment program completed on December 17, 2012.
The update stated that PG&E is in the process of revising an internal procedure
related to its ECDA Program. PG&E also committed to validating 2.62 miles that
were previously assessed using PG&E's prior ECDA procedure and practice.
This letter and its attachments were included in GT&S Safety Report 2014-01 as
Appendix A. In addition, updates to the ECDA procedure RMP-09: External
Corrosion Direct Assessment (Revision 10) were completed on October 2, 2014
and were included as Appendix D to GT&S Safety Report No. 2014-02.

Per the requirements of Section 192.945(a), PG&E has submitted the
required semi-annual (how annual) reports to the U.S. Department of
Transportation’s PHMSA since August 2004. The annual reports submitting
information for calendar year 2014 were filed with PHMSA on March 13, 2015,
and are included as Appendices C and D to this report. The annual reports for
calendar year 2015 will be filed on or before March 15, 2016.
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PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY
APPENDIX A
PIPELINE SAFETY ENHANCEMENT PLAN
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PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY
APPENDIX B
PIPELINE SAFETY ENHANCEMENT PLAN COSTS
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PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY
APPENDIX C
PIPELINE AND HAZARDOUS MATERIALS SAFETY
ADMINISTRATION FORM 7100.2-1,

ANNUAL REPORT FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2014
NATURAL OR OTHER GAS TRANSMISSION AND GATHERING
SYSTEMS - PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY
(MARCH 13, 2015)




Notice: This report is required by 49 CFR Part 191, Fallure to report may result in a civil penaity nat to exceed $100,000 for each violation Farm Approved

for each day the violation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 43 USC 60122, OMB MNo. 2137-0522
Expires: 10/31/2016 X
‘ us. Departmgnl of Initial Date 03/13/2015
, Jfanspjmfm ANNUAL REPORT FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2014 Submitted
Pipeline arld Hazardous NATURAL OR OTHER GAS TRANSMISSION and Report
Safety Administration GATHERING SYSTEMS SUb.'I'_"“ssmn INITIAL
Ype
Date
Submitted

A federal agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to, nor shall a person be subject to a penalty for failure to
cornply with a collection of information subject to the requiremants of the Paperwork Reduction Act unless that collection of information displays a
current valid OMB Control Number. The OMB Control Number for this information collection is 2137-0522. Public reporting for this collection of
information is estimated to be approximately 22 hours per respense, including the time for reviewing instructions, gathering the data needed, and
completing and reviewing the collection of information. All responses to this collection of information are mandatory. Send comments regarding
this burden estimate or any other aspect of this collection of information, inciuding suggestions for reducing this burden to: Information Collection
Clearance Officer, PHMSA, Office of Pipeline Safety (PHP-30) 1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE, Washingten, D.C. 20520,

Important: Please read the separaie instructions for completing this form before you begin. They clarify the information requesied and provide
specific examples. If you do not have a copy of the instructions, you can obtain one from the PHMSA Pipeline Safety Community Web Page at
L WY 3 1 i ibra 3T

tol. gov:oipaline/library A0

PART A - OPERATOR INFORMATION DOT USE ONLY 20153452 - 25947

1. OPERATOR'S 5 DIGIT IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (OPID) 2. NAME OF OPERATOR:
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC CO

15007 IF SUBSIDIARY, NAME OF PARENT:
PGE&E Corporation

3. RESERVED 4. HEADQUARTERS ADDRESS:

77 BEALE STREET
Streot Address

SAN FRANCISCO
City

State: CA Zip Code: 94107

5. THIS REPORT PERTAINS TO THE FOLLOWING COMMODITY GROUP: (Select Cornmodity Group based on the predominant gas carried
and complete the report for that Commadity Group. File a separate report for each Commodity Group included in this OPID.)

Natural Gas

6. CHARACTERIZE THE PIPELINES AND/OR PIPELINE FACILITIES COVERED BY THIS OPID AND COMMODITY GROUP WITH
RESPECT TO COMPLIANCE WITH PHMSA'S INTEGRITY MANAGEMENT PROGRAM REGULATIONS (49 CFR 192 Subpart O}.

7. FOR THE DESIGNATED "COMMQUITY GROUP*, THE PIPELINES AND/OR PIPELINE FACILITIES INCLUDED WITHIN THIS OPID ARE:
{Select one or both)

INTERstate pipeline — List all of the States and OSC portions in which INTERstate
pipelines and/or pipeline facilities included under this OPID exist. etc.

INTRAstate pipeline — List all of the States in which INTRAstate pipelines and or pipeline
facilities included under this OPID exist. CALIFORNIA etc.

8. RESERVED

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 10-2014) C-1 Pg tof it
Reproduction of this form is permitted.



Nolice: This report is required by 49 CFR Part 191. Failure to report may result in a clvil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each viclation Form Approved
for each day the violation continuss up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122, OMB No. 2137-0522
Expires: 10/31/2016

For the designated Commodity Group, complete PARTs B, C, D, and E one time for all pipelines and/or
pipeline facilities — both INTERstate and INTRAstate - included within this OPID.

PART B — TRANSMISSION PIPELINE HCA MILES

Number of HCA Miles

Onshore 1092.5
Oftshore 0
Total Miles 1092.5
PART C - VOLUME TRANSPORTED IN TRANSMISSION Check this box and do not complete PART C If this
PIPELINES (ONLY) IN MILLION SCF PER YEAR [:] report only Includes gathering plpelines or
{excludesTransmission lines of Gas Distributlon systems) transmission lines of gas distribution systems.
Onshore Offshore
Natural Gas 852387
Propane Gas
Synthetic Gas
Hydrogen Gas
Landfill Gas
Other Gas - Name:

PART D - MILES OF STEEL PiFE BY CORROSION PROTECTION

Steel Cathodically Steel Cathodically
prolected unprotected
Wrought . -y "
Bare Coated Bare Coated Cast lron ton Plastic | Composite Other Total Mites
Transmission
Onshora 87 5724.4 0 0 0 1] 0 0 0 5733.1
Offshore 0 o] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Subtotal
Transmission 67 | 57244 4 0 0 ] 0 0 0 5733.1
Gathering
Onshore Type A 0 0 0 o 0 0 ] 0 0 0
Onshore Type B ! ¢ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Offshore 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Subtotal
Gatherin g (4 g 0 (4] [ o 0 [ 0 0
Total Miles | 87 | 57244 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5733.1
'Use of Composite pipe requires a PHMSA Special Permit or waiver from a State
PART E — Reserved. Data for Part E has been merged Into Part D for 2010 and 2011 Annual Reports.
Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 10-2014) C-2 Pg.20f 11

Reproduction of this form Is permitted.




MNolice: This report is required by 49 CFR Part 191. Faiture to report may result in a civil penaity not to excead $100,000 for each viclation Farm Approved
for each day the violation continues up to 8 maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 48 USC 60122 OMB No. 2137-0522
Expires; 10/31/2016

For the designated Commodity Group, complete PARTs F and G one time | i
and/or pipeline facilities lncluded within this OPID and multtple times as needed for the destgnated
Commodity Group for ea : j : S
this OPID exist. Each time these sections are completed designate the State to which the data applies
for INTRAstate pipelines and/or pipeline facilities, or that it applies to ail INTERstate pipelines included
within this Commodity Group and OPID.

PARTs F and G

The data reported in these PARTs for the designated Commodity Group, complete PARTs F and G one time_

tor the designated COmmodity Group for ‘- : : Ag Bl and/or :
included within this OPID exist. Part F "WITHIN AN HCA SEGMENT" data and Part G may be complated only
if HCA Miles in Part L is greater than zero applies to: {select only one)

PART F - INTEGRITY INSPECTIONS CONDUCTED AND ACTIONS TAKEN BASED ON INSPECTION
INTRASTATE plpellneslplpellne facilities CALIFORNIA

1. MILEAGE INSPECTED IN CALENDAR YEAR USING THE FOLLOWING IN-LINE INSPECTION (ILI) TOOLS

a. Corrosion or metal loss tools 388.93

b. Dent or deformation tools 410.52

c. Crack or long seam defect detection tools

d. Any other internal inspection tools, specify other tools:

1. Internal Inspection Tools - Other

&. Total tool mileage inspected in calendar year using in-line inspection tools. {Linesa+b+c+d) 799.45

2. ACTIONS TAKEN IN CALENDAR YEAR BASED ON IN-LINE INSPECTIONS

a. Based on ILI data, total number of anomalies excavated in calendar year bacause they met the operator's

criteria for excavation. 81

b. Total number of anomalies repaired in calendar year that were identified by IL| based on the operator's criteria, 26
both within an HCA Segment and outside of an HCA Segment.

¢. Total number of conditions repaired WITHIN AN HCA SEGMENT meeting the definition of;

1. "Immediate repair conditions® [192.933{d)}(1)]

2_"One-year conditions" [192.933(d}{2))

3. "Monitored conditions” [192.933(d)(3)]

4. Other "Scheduled conditicns” [192.933(c)]

3. MILEAGE INSPECTED AND ACTIONS TAKEN IN CALENDAR YEAR BASED ON PRESSURE TESTING

a. Total mileage inspacted by pressure testing in calendar year. 12.24

b. Total number of pressure test failures {ruptures and leaks) repaired in calendar year, both within an HCA
Segment and outside of an HCA Segment.

¢. Total number of pressure test ruptures (complete failure of pipe wall) repaired in calendar year WITHIN AN HCA
SEGMENT.

d. Total number of pressure test leaks (less than complete wall failure but including escape of test medium)
repaired in calendar year WITHIN AN HCA SEGMENT.

4. MILEAGE INSPECTED AND ACTIONS TAKEN IN CALENDAR YEAR BASED ON DA (Direct Assessment methods)

a. Total mileage inspected by each DA method in calendar year. 130.75

1. ECDA 136.02

2.1CDA 373

3.8CCDA

b. Total number of anomalies identified by each DA method and repaired in calendar year based on the operator's . 4
criteria, both within an HCA Segment and outside of an HCA Segment. )

1. ECDA 3

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 {Rev. 10-2014) C-3 Pg.3of 11
Reproduction of this form Is permitted.




Notice: This report is required by 49 CFR Part 191. Failure to report may result in a civil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each viclation

Form Approved

tor sach day the violation continues up to @ maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122. OMB No. 2137-0522
Expires: 10/31/2016

2. ICDA

1

3. 8CCDA

c. Total number of conditions repaired in calendar year WITHIN AN HCA SEGMENT meeting the definition of;

1. "Immediate repair conditions” [192.933(d)(1)]

2. "One-year conditions” [192.933{d)2)]

3. "Monitored conditions® [192.933(d)(3)]

4, Other "Scheduled conditions” [192.933(c)]

§. MILEAGE INSPECTED AND ACTIONS TAKEN IN CALENDAR YEAR BASED ON OTHER INSPECTION TECHNIQUES

a. Total mileage inspected by inspection techniques other than those listed above in calendar year.

1.0ther Inspection Technigues

b. Total number of anomalies identified by other inspection techniques and repaired in calendar year based on the
operator's criteria, both within an HCA Segment and outside of an HCA Segment.

¢. Total number of conditions repaired in calendar year WITHIN AN HCA SEGMENT meeting the definition of:

1. "Immediate repair conditions” [192.933(d)(1)]

2. "One-year conditions” [192.933(d)}{2)]

3. "Monitored conditions” [192.933(d)3)]

4. Othar "Scheduled conditions” [192.933©)

6. TOTAL MILEAGE INSPECTED (ALL METHODS) AND ACTIONS TAKEN IN CALENDAR YEAR

a. Tolal mileage inspected in calendar year. (Lings 1.e +3.a + 4a1+4.a2+4.a3 +5a)

951.44

b. Total number of anomalies repaired in calendar year both within an HCA Segment and outside of an HCA
Segment. {Lines2b+3b+4b1+4b2+4b3 +5b)

40

c¢. Total number of conditions repaired in calendar year WITHIN AN HCA SEGMENT. (Lines2c1+2.¢c2+2c3 +
2c4+3c+3d+4ct1+4c2+4.c3+4cd4+5¢c1+5c2+5c3+5c4)

12

d. Totat number of actionable anomalies eliminated by pipe replacement in calendar year WITHIN AN HCA
SEGMENT:

. Total number of actionable anomalies eliminated by pipe abandonment in calendar year WITHIN AN HCA
SEGMENT:

PART G- MILES OF BASELINE ASSESSMENTS AND REASSESSMENTS COMPLETED IN CALENDAR YEAR (HCA Seg
ONLY)

ment miles

a. Baseline assessment miles completed during the calendar year.

10.34

b. Reassessment miles completed during the calendar year.

198.11

c. Tolal assessment and reassessment miles completed during the calendar year.

208.45

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 10-2014) C-4
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Notice: This report Is required by 49 CFR Part 191. Failure to raport may result in 2 civil penalty not 1o excesd $100,000 for each violation

for each day the viclation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 48 USC 60122.

Form Approved

QOMB No. 2137-0522
Expires: 10/31/2016

For the designated Commodity Group, complete PARTs H, 1, J, K, L, M, P Q and R covering INTERstate
pipelines and/or pipeline facilities for each State in which INTERstate systems exist within this OPID and
again covering INTRAstate pipelines and/or pipeline facilities for each State in which INTRAstate systems
exist within this OPID.

PARTsH, 1, J,K,L,M,P,Q,and R

The data reported in these PARTs applies to: (sefect only one)

INTRASTATE pipelines/pipeline facilities CALIFORNIA

PART H - MILES OF TRANSMISSION PIPE BY NOMINAL PIPE SIZE (NPS)

NPS 4 :
orless 6 8 10 12 14 16 18 20
361.7 4319 556.3 406.1 758.2 A 408.2 60.8 222
22 24 28 28 30 32 34 36 38
50.4 3446 140.8 0 109.8 19 1046.5 517.4 0
Onshore e
40 42 44 48 48 52 56 over
0 3013 0 0 0 0 0 0
Additional Sizes and Miles (Size — Miles;):
0-0;:0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;
5733.1 Total Miles of Onshore Pipe — Transmission
NPS 4 a K i :
or less 8 8 10 12 14 16 18 20 -
22 24 26 28 30 az 34 36 38 -
Offshore 40 42 4 a6 48 52 56 58 end
Additional Sizes and Miles {Size — Miles;):
Total Miles of Offshore Pipe — Transmission
PART | - MILES OF GATHERING PIPE BY NOMINAL PIPE SIZE (NPS)
NPS 4 . : : ; -
or less ] 8 } 10 12 14 16 18 20
Onshore 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Type A
22 24 26 28 30 32 34 36 38
0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 10-2014) C-5 Pg. 50f 11
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for each day the violation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 48 USC 60122,

Form Approved

OMB No. 2137-0522
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58 and
40 42 44 46 48 52 56 over
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Additional Sizes and Miles (Size - Miles;:0-0;0-0,0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0,0-0:0-0:0-0;
o Total Miles of Onshore Type A Pipe — Gathering
NPS 4 : :
or less 6 8 10 12 14 16 18 20
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
22 24 26 28 30 32 34 36 38
Onshore 1] 1] [+} 0 0 0 a 0 0
Type B . . E 58 and
¥p 40 42 44 46 48 . 52 56 over
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Additional Sizes and Miles (Size - Miles;;: 0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;
o Total Miles of Onshore Type B Pipe — Gathering
NPS 4 :
or less 6 8 10 12, 14 16 18 20
22 24 26 28 30 32 34 38 as
Offshore
58 and
40 42 44 46 48 52 56 over
Additional Sizes and Miles {Size — Miles;): -; -; -; -; -, -, - -
Total Miles of Offshore Pipe — Gathering
PART J - MILES OF PIPE BY DECADE INSTALLED
Decade Pipe
Installed Unknown Pre-40 1840 - 1949 1950 - 1959 1960 - 1969 1970 - 1879
Onshore 3 191 386.1 1971.5 11439 337.2
Offshore ]
Subtotal Transmission A 191 386.1 1971.5 1143.9 337.2
Gathering
Onshore Type A 0 0 0 0 ] 0
Onshore Type B 0 0 0 0 o 6
Offshore c
Subtotal Gathering 0 4] 1] [ 0 [t]
Total Miles N 191 386.1 1971.5 1143.9 337.2
Decade Pipe
Installed 1980 - 1989 1990 - 1999 2000 - 2009 2010 - 2019 Total Miles
Transmission
Onshore 5355 781.5 2121 1741 5733
Offshore 0
Sublotal Transmission 535.5 781.5 2121 174 1 5733
Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 10-2014) C-6 Pg.6of 11

Reproduction of this form is permitted.
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Form Approved
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Gathering
Onshore Type A 0 0 ¥ 0 0
Onshore Type B 0 0 v} 0 o
Offshore (1]
Subtotal Gathering 0 0 0 0 4
Total Miles 535.5 781.5 212.1 174.1 5733
PART K- MILES OF TRANSMISSION PIPE BY SPECIFIED MINIMUM YIELD STRENGTH
CLASS LOCATION Total Miles
ONSHORE
Class | Class 2 Class 3 Class 4
Steel pipe Less than 20% SMYS 3179 77.2 arig 13 7703 -
Steel pipe Greater than or equal to
20% SMYS but less than 30% SMYS 413.2 135.6 5537 A 1102.6
Steel pipe Greater than or equal to :
30% SMYS but less than or equal to 342.8 84.2 317.3 4 744.7.
40% SMYS
Steel pipe Greater than 40% SMYS :
but less than or equal to 50% SMYS 596.2 86.2 2593 0 8417
Steel pipe Greater than 50% SMYS
but less than or equal to 60% SMYS 346.3 526 63.6 0 662.5
Steel pipe Greater than 60% SMYS
but less than or equal to 72% SMYS 1481.1 301 0 0 15112
Steel pipe Greater than 72% SMYS 0 0 0 o 0
but less than or equal to 80% SMYS _
Steel pipe Greater than 80% SMYS 0 0 0 0 0
Steel pipe Unknown percent of SMYS 0 o 0 0 g
Ail Non-Steel pipe 0 0 0 0 o
Onshore Totals 3697.5 465.9 1567.8 1.8 5733
QOFFSHORE Class |
Less than or equal to 50% SMYS
Greater than 50% SMYS but less than
or equal ta 72% SMYS
Steel pipe Greater than 72% SMYS
Steel Pipe Unknown percent of SMYS
All non-steel pipe
Otfshore Total
Total Miles 36975 5733
PART L - MILES OF PIPE BY CLASS LOCATION
Cl Locati Total o
et Class Location HCA M;:‘,.: Lr;::a (Mp
Class 1 Class 2 Class 3 Class 4 Miles 9
Transmission
Onshaore 3697.5 4659 1567.8 1.8 5733 1092.5
Offshore 0 0 0 0
Subtotal Transmission 3697.5 4859 1567.8 18 5733
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Netice: This report is required by 49 CFR Part 191, Failure to report may result in a civil penaity not to exceed $100,000 for each viclation

for each day tha violation continues up te a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122,

Gathering

Onshore Type A

Form Approved
OMB No. 2137-0522
Expires: 10/31/2016

Onshore Type B

Offshore

Subtotal Gathering

Total Miles

3697.5

465.9 1567.8

1.8

5733 1082.5

PART M1 Al.l. I.EAKS EI.IMINATEDIHEPAIRED IN CAI.ENDAR YEAH. INCIDENTS & FAILUHES N HCA SEGMEHTS IN CALENDAR \’EAﬂ

Transmission Leaks, and Fallures

Gatherlng Leaks

Reproduction of this form is permitted.

Leaks Failures in Onshore Leaks Cifshore Leaks
Cnshore Leaks Offshore Leaks HCA
Cause HCA | NonHCA | HCA | Non-HCA | S°9mens ["T oA | Type B
External Corrosion 0 6 0 0 3
Internal Corrosion 0 1 0 0 1
Stress Corrosion Cracking 0 0 0 0 0
Manufacturing 0 2 0 0 0
Construction 0 3 0 0 0
Equipment 7 20 0 0 3
Incorract_ Operations 0 1 0 0 2_
Third Party Damage/Mechanical Damage ‘
Excavation Damage ] 0 0 0 2
Previous Damage (due to 0 0 0 0 1
Excavation Activity)
Vandalism (includes all 0 0 0 0
Intentional Damage)
Weather Related/Other Outslde Force
Natural Force Damag: Damage (all) 0 0 0 1
Other Qutside Force
Damage (excluding
Vandalism and all 0 0 0 0 0
Intentional Damage)
Other 0 3 0 0 0
Total 7 45 0 (1] 13
PART Mz -—KNOWN SYSTEM LEAKS AT EHQ OF YEAR SCHEDULED FOR REPAIH :
Transmission 14 Gathering 0
PART M3~ LEAKS ON FEDERAL LAND OR:0CS REPAIRED OR SCHEDULED FOR REP@!R
Transmission Gathering
o Qnshore Type A
nshore 0 Onshore Type B
QCS 0 OCsS
Subtotal Transmission 0 Subtotal Gathering
Total 0
Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 {Rev. 10-2014) C-8 Pg. 8of 11




Natice: This report is required by 49 CFR Part 191, Failure to report may result in a civil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each violation Form Approved
for each day the violation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122, OMB No. 21370522

Expires: 10/31/2016

PART P - MILES OF PIPE BY MATERIAL AND CORROSION PROTECTION STATUS
Steel Cathodically Steel Cathodically
protecied unprotected
Bare Coated Bare Coated (?;s; thc,’:r?hi Plastic | Composile! | Other? | Total Miles
Transmission
Onshore 8.7 5724 4 o 0 ] 0 v} 0 0 5733.1
Offshore 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 v} 0
Subtotal
Transmission | 87 | 57%44 | 0O 0 0 0 0 0 0 5733.1
Gathering
Onshore Type A 0 0 ¢ 0 0 o 0 0 0
Onshare Type B 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0
Offshore 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0
Subtotal
Gathering 0 ¢ (¥ o o 0 0 0 0 0
Total Miles [ 8.7 5724.4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5733.1
'Use of Composite pipe requires PHMSA Special Permit or waiver from a State
2specify Other material{s):
L I -
[Part @ - Gas Transmission Miles by §192.619 MAOP Determination Method
(a)1) (a)1) | {=)2) (a)2) (a)3) (a}3) {a)(4) (a)4) {c) (e} (d) (d) Other’ Other
Total |incomplate] Total | Incomplete | Total fIncomplate | Total | Incomplete Total |Incomplete | Total lincompiete] Total | Incompleta
Records Records Records Records Records Reacords Records.
Class 1 (in HCA) 19.3 o 47.9 0 4] 0 0 4] 0 0 0 0 0 0
Class 1 (notin 1506.4 2123. 0 o] 0 0
HCA) 9
Class 2 (in HCA) 8.4 0 29.7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Class 2 (notin 130.3 2874 0 0 0 0 0
HCA)
Class 3 {in HCA) | 206.1 0 779.8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Class 3 (not in 155.2 0 426.8 0 0 1] 0 0 0 0 0 1] 0
HCA)
Ctass 4 (in HCA) 0 0 1.1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Q 0 0
IClass 4 (notin 0 [} T 1] 0 0 0 0 0 0 v 0 0
HCA)
Totall 20257 0 o7 O 0 0 0 0 1} .0 0 0 0 0
3 .
Grand Total 5733
ISum of Total row for al! "Incomplete Records™ columns 0
1Specify Other method(s):
Ciass 1 (in HCA) Class 1 (not in HCA)
Class 2 {(in HCA) iClass 2 (natin HCA)
(Class 3 (in HCA) Class 3 (notin HCA)
Class 4 (in HCA) Class 4 (not in HCA)
Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 {Rev. 10-2014) C-9 Pg. 90f 11
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Form Approved
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Part R — Gas Transmission Miles by Pressure Test (PT) Range and Internal Inspection

PT = 1.25 MAOP 1.25 MAQP > PT = 1.1 MACP PT<1.10rNoPT
Miles internal Miles Internal Miles internal Miles Internal Miles Internal Miles Internal
Inspaction Inspection Inspection Inspeaction Inspection ABLE Inspection
Location ABLE NOT ABLE ABLE NOT ABLE NOT ABLE
Class 1 in HCA 24.5 209 6 2 11 83
Class 2 in HCA 10.1 19.5 0 0 2.1 6.4
Class 3 in HCA 2711 508.6 0 0 43.4 162.7
Class 4 in HCA 5 5 0 0 0 0
in HCA subTotal 306.2 549.5 -6 2 56.5 177.4
Ciass 1 not in HCA 523.7 1416.5 56.5 127.2 420.3 1086.1
Class 2 not in HCA 398 257.4 2 o 10 120.3
Class 3 not in HCA 53.2 3736 0 A 12.1 1431
Class 4 not in HCA 0 1 0 0 0 0
not in HCA subTotal 616.7 2048.2 56.7 127.3 442.4 1349.5
Total 522.9 2597.7 57.3 129.3 498.9 1526.9
PT 2 1.25 MAOP Total 35206 Total Miles internal Inspection ABLE 14781
1.25 MAOP > PT = 1.1 MAOP Total 186.6 Total Miles Internal Inspection NOT ABLE 42539
PT < 1.1 or No PT Total 2025.8 Grand Total 5733
Grand Total 5733
Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 10-2014) C-10 Pg. 100f 11

Reproduction of this form Is permitted.
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for sach day the viclation cantinues up to a maximum of $1,000.000 as provided in 49 USC 60122.

Form Approved
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For the designated Commodity Group, complefe PART N one time for all of the pipelines and/or pipeline
facilities included within this OPID, and then also PART O if any gas transmission pipeline facilities

included within this OPID have Part L HCA mile value greater than zero.

PART N - PREPARER SIGNATURE

Charles Chang (925) 328-5727
Telephone Number

Preparer's Name{type or print)

Gas Engineer

Preparer's Titla

cyc8@pge.com

Preparer's E-mail Address

PART O - CERTIFYING SIGNATURE (applicable only to PARTs B, ¥, G, and M1) . =

(925) 244-3844
Telephone Number

Jesus Soto

Senior Executive Officer's name certifying the information in PARTs B, F, G, and M as required by
49 U.5.C, 80108(7)

Senior Vice President

Senior Executive Officer's titls certifying the infarmation in PARTs B, F, G, and M as required by
48 L.S.C. 6010Hf)

JB1K@pge.com

Senior Executive Officer's E-mail Address

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 {Rev. 10-2014) C-11
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PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY
APPENDIX D
PIPELINE AND HAZARDOUS MATERIALS SAFETY
ADMINISTRATION FORM 7100.2-1,

ANNUAL REPORT FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2014
NATURAL OR OTHER GAS TRANSMISSION AND GATHERING
SYSTEMS — STANDARD PACIFIC GAS LINE, INC.
(MARCH 13, 2015)



Notice: This report is required by 48 CFR Part 191. Failure to report may result in a civil penalty not to excead $100,000 for each violation Form Approved

for each day the violation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 43 USC 60122, OMB No. 2137-0522
Expires: 10/31/2016
s U.S. Department of Initial Date
o Trans?:ation ANNUAL REPORT FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2014 Submitted
Ipeline and Hazardous NATURAL OR OTHER GAS TRANSMISSION and Report
Safety Administration GATHERING SYSTEMS SUb.'r"'iSSion INITIAL
ype
Date
Submitted

A federal agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to, nor shall a person be subject to a penalty for faiiure to
comply with a collection of information subject to the reguirements of the Paperwork Reduction Act unless that collection of information displays a
current valid OMB Control Number. The OMB Control Number for this information collection is 2137-0522. Public reporting for this coltection of
information is estimated to be approximately 22 hours per response, including the time for reviewing Instructions, gathering the data needed, and
completing and reviewing the collection of information. All responsas to this coliaction of information are mandatory. Send comments regarding
this burden estimate or any other aspect of this coltection of information, including suggestions for reducing this burden to: Information Collection
Cisarance Officer, PHMSA, Office of Pipeline Safety (PHP-30) 1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE, Washington, D.C. 20590,

Important: Please read the separate instructions for completing this form before you begin. They clarify the information requested and provide
specific examples. if you do not have a copy of the instructions, you can obtairnt one from the PHMSA Pipeline Safety Community Web Page at
WWW. | i ineibra 3

PART A - OPERATCOR INFORMATION DOT USE CNLY -

1. OPERATOR'S 5 DIGIT IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (OPID} 2. NAME OF OPERATOR:
STANDARD PACIFIC GAS LINE INC

18608 IF SUBSIDIARY, NAME OF PARENT:
PG&E Corporation

3. RESERVED 4. HEADQUARTERS ADDRESS:
77 BEALE STREET
Street Address

SAN FRANCISCO
City

State: CA Zip Code: 94105

5. THIS REPORT PERTAINS TO THE FOLLOWING COMMODITY GROUP: (Select Comirnodity Group based on the predominant gas carried
and complete the report for that Commodity Group. File a separate report for each Commodity Group included in this OPID.)

Natural Gas

6. CHARACTERIZE THE PIPELINES AND/OR PIPELINE FACILITIES COVERED BY THIS OPID AND COMMODITY GROUP WITH
RESPECT TO COMPLIANCE WITH PHMSA'S INTEGRITY MANAGEMENT PROGRAM REGULATIONS (49 CFR 192 Subpart O).

7. FOR THE DESIGNATED “COMMODITY GROUP", THE PIPELINES AND/OR PIPELINE FACILITIES INCLUDED WITHIN THIS OPID ARE:
{Selact one or both)

INTERSstate pipeline — List all of the States and OSC portions in which INTERstate
pipelines and/or pipeline facilities included under this OPID exist. efc.

INTRAstate pipeline — List all of the States in which INTRAstate pipelines and or pipeline
facilities included under this OPID exist. CALIFORNIA etc.

8. RESERVED

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 10-2014) D-1 Pg. 1of 11
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Notice: This report is required by 49 CFR Part 19%. Failure to report may result in a civil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each violation Form Approved
for aach day the violation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 43 USC 60122, OMB No. 2137-0522
Expires: 103172016

For the designated Commodity Group, complete PARTs B, C, D, and E one time for all pipelines and/or
pipeline facilities — both INTERstate and INTRAstate - included within this OPID.,

PART B - TRANSMISSION PIPELINE HCA MILES

Number of HCA Miles

Onshore 286
Offshore 0
Total Miles 28.6
PART C - VOLUME TRANSPORTED IN TRANSMISSION . Check this box and do not complete PART C If this
PIPELINES (ONLY) IN MILLION SCF PER YEAR [::I report only Inciudes gathering pipeiines or
(excludesTransmission lines of Gas Distributlon systems) transmisslon lines of gas distribution systems.
Onshore Offshore
Naturai Gas 79527
Propane Gas
Synthetic Gas
Hydrogen Gas
Landfill Gas
Other Gas - Name:

PART D - MILES OF STEEL PIPE BY CORROSION PROTECTION

Steel Cathodically Steel Cathedically
protected unprotected
Wrought . 1 .
Bare Coated Bare Coated | Castlron iron Plastic | Composite Other Total Miles
Transmission —
Onshore 0 547 0 0 0 v} 0 0 0 54.7
Offshore 0 0 o 0 0 0 o 0 0 0
Subtotal
Transmission 0 54.7 0 0 0 o 0 g 0 54.7
Gathering
Onshore Type A 0 0 0 ] 0 0 ] 0 0 0
Onshore Type B 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0
Offshore 0 ¢ 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0
Subtotal
Gatherin g 0 0 ) 0 0 a 0 0 0 )
Total Miles | 0 54.7 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 54.7
1Use of Composite pipe requires a PHMSA Special Permit or waiver from a State
PART E — Regerved. Data for Part E has been merged Into Part D for 2010 and 2011 Annual Reports.
Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 {Rev. 10-2014) D-2 Pg. 20t 11
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Notice: This report is required by 49 CFR Part 19%. Failure to report may result In a civil penalty not {0 exceed $100,000 for sach violation
for each day the viclation continues up to a maximurn of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122,

For the designated Commodity Group, complete PARTs F and G one

Form Approved
OMB No. 2137-0522
Expires: 10/31/2016

and/or pipeline_ facilities included wrthm this OPID and muitrp!e trmes as neededfor the designated

Commadity Group for State | Astate included within
this OPID exist. Each time these sections are completed, designate the State to which the data applies
for INTRAstate pipelines and/or pipeline facilitles, or that it applies to all INTERstate pipelines included

within this Commodity Group and OPID.

PARTs F and G

The data reported In these PARTs for the designated Commodity Group, complete PARTs F and G one time.

for the designated COmmodlty Group fol

5 included withln this OPID and multiple times as needed

included within this OPID exist. Part F "WITHIN AN HCA SEGMENT* data and Part G may be completedonly

if HCA Miles in Part L is greater than zero applies to: (select only one}

PART F - INTEGRITY IN_SPECTIONS CONDUCTED AND ACTIONS TAKEN BASED ON INS_PECTION
INTRASTATE pipelines/pipeline facilities CALIFORNIA

“1.. MILEAGE INSPECTED IN CALENDAR YEAR USING THE FOLLOWING IN-LINE INSBECTION (ILI) TOOLS -

a. Comosion or metal loss fools 321
b. Dent or deformation tools 33.21
¢. Crack or long seam defect detaction tools 0
d. Any other internal inspection tools, specify other tools: ]
1. Internal Inspection Toois - Other
a. Total tool mileage inspected in calendar year using in-line inspection tools. (Linesa+b+c+d ) 66.42
‘2. ACTIONS TAKEN IN CALENDAR YEAR BASED ON IN-LINE INSPEGTIONS ) L
a. B_ased on LI deta. total number of anomalies excavated in calendar year because they met the operator's 0
criteria for excavation.
b. Totei r_\umber of anomalies repaired in calendar year that were identified by ILI based on the operator's criteria, 0
both within an HCA Segment and outside of an HCA Segment.
¢. Total number of conditions repaired WITHIN AN HCA SEGMENT meeting the definition of: gl
1. "immadiate repair conditions” [192.933(d}{1)] 0
2. "One-year conditions" [192.933(d}(2)] 0
3. "Monitored conditions” [192.933(d}(3)] 0
4. Other "Schedulad conditions” [192.933(c)] 0
3. "MILEAGE INSPECTED AND ACTIONS TAKEN IN-CALENDAR YEAR BASED ON PRESSURE TESTING ' '
a. Total mileage inspected by pressure testing in calendar year. 0
b. Total number oi.pressure test failures (ruptures and leaks) repaired in calendar year, both within an HCA 0
Segment and outside of an HCA Segment.
c. Total number of pressure test ruptures (complete failure of pipe wall) repaired in calendar year WITHIN AN HCA
SEGMENT. 0
d. Total number of pressure test leaks (less than complete wall failure but including escape of test medium) 0
rapaired in calendar year WITHIN AN HCA SEGMENT.
4. MILEAGE INSPECTED AND. AGTIDNS TAKENIN CALENDAR YEAR BASED ON DA (Direct Assessment methode) e
a. Total mileage inspacted by each DA method in calendar year. 0
1. ECDA 0
2. ICDA "0
3. SCCDA 0
b._To_taI number ef anomalies identified by eacn DA method and repaired in calendar year based on the operator's . 0' )
criteria, both within an HCA Segment and outside of an HCA Segment.
1. ECDA 0
Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 10-2014) D-3 Pg. 3of 11
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Notice: This report Is required by 49 CFR Part 191. Failure to report may result in a civil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each violation

for each day the viglation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122.

Form Approved
OMB No. 2137-0522
Expires: 10/31/2016

2.ICDA 0
3. SCCDA 0
¢. Total number of conditions repaired in calendar year WITHIN AN HCA SEGMENT meeting the definition of: 1]
1. "tmmediate repair conditions” [192.933(d)(1)] 0
2. "One-year conditions” [192.933(d)}(2)] 0
3. "Monitored conditions” [192.933(d)(3)] 0
4. Other "Scheduled conditions” [192.933(c)] 0
8. MILEAGE INSPECTED AND ACTIONS TAKEN IN CALENDAR YEAR BASED ON OTHER INSPECTION TECHNIQUES
a. Total mileage inspected by inspection techniques other than those listed above in calendar year. ]
1.0ther Inspection Techniques 0
b. Total num'ber‘ of anoma_tiels identified by other inspection technigues and repaired in calendar year based on the 0
operator’s criteria, both within an HCA Segment and outside of an HCA Segment.
c. Total number of conditions repaired in calendar year WITHIN AN HCA SEGMENT meeting the definition of: 0
1. "Immediate repair conditions” [192.933(d)(1)} 0
2. "One-year conditions” [192.933(d)2)] 0
3. "Monitored conditions” [192.833(d)(3)] 0
4. Other "Scheduled conditions” [192.933©) 0
6. TOTAL MILEAGE INSPECTED (ALL METHODS) AND ACTIONS TAKEN IN CALENDAR YEAR
a. Total mileage inspected in calendar year. {Lines 1.e +3.a + 4.a.1+4.a.2+4.a3 +5.a}) 66.42
b. Total number of ancmalies repaired in calendar year both within an HCA Segment and outside of an HCA o
Segment. (Lines2b+3.b+4b1+4b2+4b3 +5b)
¢. Total number of conditions repaired in calendar year WITHIN AN HCA SEGMENT. (Lines 2.c.1+2.c.2 +2.¢c.3 + 0
2c4+3c+3d+4c1+4c2+4c3+404+5c1+5c2+503+5c4)
d. Total number of actionable anomalies eliminated by pipe reptacement in calendar year WITHIN AN HCA
SEGMENT:
e. Total number of actionable anomalies eliminated by pipe abandonment in calendar year WITHIN AN HCA
SEGMENT:
PART G- MILES OF BASELINE ASSESSMENTS AND REASSESSMENTS COMPLETED IN CALENDAR YEAR {HCA Segment mlles
ONLY)
a. Baseline assessment miles completed during the calendar year. .02
b. Reassessment miles compileted during the calendar year. 22.05
c. Total assessment and reassessment miles completed during the calendar year. 22,07
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Notica: Thig report is requirad by 48 CFR Part 181. Failure to report may result in a civil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each violation Form Approved
for sach day the violation continuas up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 48 USC 60122, OMB No. 2137-0522
Expires: 10/31/2016

For the designated Commodity Group, complete PARTs H, |, J, K, L, M, P Q and R covering INTERstate
pipelines and/or pipeline facilities for each State in which INTERstate systems exist within this OPID and
again covering INTRAstate pipelines and/or pipeline facllities for each State in which INTRAstate systems
exist within this OPID.

PARTS H.LJ,K,L,M,P,Q,and R

The data reported in these PARTS applies to: (select only one)
INTRASTATE pipelines/pipeline facilities CALIFORNIA

PART H - MILES OF TRANSMISSION PIPE BY NOMINAL PIPE SIZE (NPS)

NPS 4 ‘
or less 3] 8 10 12 14 16 18 20
0 7 5 341 6.5 0 438 0 [
22 24 26 28 30 32 34 36 38
7 269 9.6 0 1.9 0 0 0 0
Onshore
58 and
40 42 44 48 48 52 56 over
o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Additional Sizes and Miles (Size — Miles;):
0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;
54.7 Total Miles of Onshore Pipe — Transmission
NPS 4 : : : : g
o less 6 8 10 12 14 16 18 20
22 24 28 28 30 32 34 36 38
Offshore 40 42 44 46 o 52 . 56 S8 and
Additional Sizes and Miles (Size — Miles;):
Total Miles of Offshore Pipe — Transmission

PART | - MILES OF GATHERING PIPE BY NOMINAL PIPE SIZE (NPS)

NP5 4 o ; : g : o
or less 6 8 10 12 14 16 18 20
Onshore
Type A
22 24 26 28 3_0; 32 34 36 38
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Natice: This report is required by 48 CFR Part 191. Failure to report may result in a civif penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each violation
for each day the violation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122,

Form Approved

OMB No, 2137-0522
Expires: 10/31/2016

58 and
40 42 44 46 43 52 56 over
Additionai Sizes and Miles {Size — Miles;):
Total Miles of Onshore Type A Plpe — Gathering
NPS 4
of less 6 8 10 12 14 16 18 20
22 24 26 28 a0 32 34 36 38
Onshore
Type B _ 58 and
40 42 44 46 48 52 56 over
Additional Sizes and Miles (Size - Miles;):
Total Miles of Onshore Type B Pipe — Gathering
NPS 4 ] : .
or lass - 8 10 12 14 16 18 20
2 24 26 28 o 3z 34 36 ag
Offshore
58 and
40 42 44 46 48 52 56 over
Additionai Sizes and Miles {Size ~ Miles;):
Total Miles of Offshore Pipe — Gathering
PART J — MILES OF PIPE BY DECADE INSTALLED
Decade Pipe
Installed Unknown Pro-40 1840 - 1949 _ 1950 - 1959 1960 - 1960 1970 - 1678
Transmission
Onshore 0 A 13.8 4 v 14.8
Offshore 0
Subtotal Transmission 1] A 138 4 7 14.8
Gathering
Onshore Type A 0
Onshore Type B 0
Offshore 0
Subtotal Gathering 0
Total Miles 0 1 13.8 4 .7 14.8
Decade Pipe
Installed 1980 - 1989 1990 - 1989 2000 - 2009 2010 - 2019. Total Miles
Transmission
Onshore 6.2 147 3 2 54.8
Offshare 0
Subtotal Transmission 6.2 14.7 3 2 54.8
Form FHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 10-2014} D-6 Pg.6of 11

Reproduction of this form Is permitted.




Notice: This report is required by 49 CFR Part 191. Failure to report may result in a civil penalty not to exceed §$00,000 for each violation
for each day the violation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122,

Farm Approved
OME No. 2137-0522
Expires: 10/31/2016

Gathering
Onshore Typs A 0
Onshore Type B o
Offshore 0
Subtotal Gathering 0
Total Miles 6.2 14.7 3 54.8
PART K- MILES OF TRANSMISSION PIPE BY SPECIFIED MINIMUM YIELD STRENGTH
CLASS LOCATION Total Miles
ONSHORE
Class | Class 2 Class 3 Class 4
Steel pipe Less than 20% SMYS 3 ] B 0 9.
Steel pipe Greater than or equal to
20% SMYS but less than 30% SMYS 123 18 "2 0 2.3
Steel pipe Greater than or equal to
30% SMYS but less than or equal to 87 6 6.8 0 17.1
40% SMYS
Steel pipe Greater than 40% SMYS ; P 1.1 0 14
but less than or equal to 50% SMYS ' ' ‘ S
Steel pipe Greater than 50% SMYS o 0 o o 0
but less than or equal to 60% SMYS
Steel pipe Greater than 60% SMYS 0 0 0 0 0
but less than or equal to 723 SMYS
Steel pipe Greater than 72% SMYS o b 0 0 0
but less than or equal to 80% SMYS
Steel pipe Greater than 80% SMYS 0 0 0 0
Steel pipe Unknown percent of SMYS 0 0 0 0 0
All Non-Steel pipe o 0 0 0
Onshore Totals 224 286 29.7 0 54.7
OFFSHORE Class |
Less than or equal to 50% SMYS
Greater than 50% SMYS but less than
or equal to 72% SMYS
Steel pipe Greater than 72% SMYS
Steel Pipe Unknown percent of SMYS
All non-steel pipe
Offshore Total
Total Miles 24 54.7
PART L - MILES OF PIPE BY CLASS LOCATION
Class Locati Total .
ass Location Class Location HCA M;esln the IMP
Class | Class 2 Class 3 Class 4 Miles rogram
Transmission
Onshore 224 26 297 0 54.7 286
Offshore 0 0 0 0 0
Subtotal Transmission 224 28 287 0 54.7
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Notice:; This report is required by 49 CFR Part 191. Failurs to report may resuit in a civil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each violation

for each day the violation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122.

Gathering
Onshore Type A

Form Approved
OMB No. 2137-0522
Expires: 10/31/2016

Onshore Type B

Offshore

Subtotal Gathering

Total Miles

Transmission Leaks, and Fallures

Gathering Leaks

Transmission

p———

Transmission

Gathering
Onshore Type A
Onshore Onshore Type B
QCS OCS

Subtotal Transmission

Total

Sublotal Gathering

Leaks Fallures in Onshore Leaks Otfshore Leaks
Onshore Leaks Oftshore Leaks HCA
Cause HCA | NonHCA | HCA | Non-HCA | S°9Ments 5 o | Type B

External Corrosion 0 0 0 0 0
Internal Corrosion 0 Y] 0 0 0
Stress Corrosion Cracking 0 0 0 0 0
Manufacturing ] 0 0 0 0
Construction 0 0 0 0 0
Equipment 0 "] 0 0 0
Incorrect Operations 0 0 0 0 0
Third Party Damage/Mechanical Damage - o o

Excavation Damage 0 o o 0 0

Previous Damage (due to 0 0 0 0

Excavation Activity)

Vandalism {includes all

Intentional Damage) 0 0 0 0 0
Weather Related/Other Outside Force -

Natural Force Damage {ail) 0 0 0 0 0

Other Qutside Force

Damage (excludin

Vanda?isrsl and allg ¢ 0 0 ¢ 0

Intentional Damage)
Other 0 0 0 0 1
“PART M2 - KNOWN
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Notice: This report is required by 49 CFR Part 181, Failure to report may result in a civil penaity not to exceed $100,000 for each violation

for sach day the violation continues up to a maximurm of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122,

Form Approved

OMB No. 2137-0522
Expires: 10/31/2016

PART P - MILES OF PIPE BY MATERIAL AND CORROSION PROTECTION STATUS

Steel Cathodically Steel Cathodically
protected unprotected
Bare Coated Bare Coated cf;s;: W';?:r?hl Plastic | Composite’ | Other? | Total Miles
Transmission
Onshore 0 .
Offshore 0 0 1] 0 0 0 0 0 0
Subtotal .
Transmission 0 54.7 0 0 [ a 0 0 0 54.7
Gathering
Onshore Type A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Onshore Type B 0 o 0 0 0 o o 0 0 0
Qffshore 0 0 [ 0 0 ] 0 0 ¢
Subtotal
Gathering o 0 o o g 1] 0 0 4] 0
Total Miles 0 54.7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 54.7
'Use of Composite pipe requires PHMSA Special Permit or waiver from a State
2gpecify Other material(s):
__
[Part Q - Gas Transmission Miles by §192.619 MAOP Determination Method
a1y | (@ | (ax2) (a)2) (a)}3) | ()3} | (aX4) (a}4) (c) {c) {d) (&) Othar! Other
Total fincomplete] Total | Incomplete | Total |Incomplste | Total | Incomplete Total [Incomplate | Total [incomplate] Total | Incompiete
Records Records Records Records Records Records Records
Class 1 (in HCA) v} 0] 3 0 0 ¢ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Class 1 (hotin
HCA)

Class 2 (in HCA)

Class 2 {not in
HCA)

[Class 3 (in HCA) 2 0 269 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
[Class 3 (not in 1 0 2.5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
HCA)
IClass 4 (in HCA) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 v 0
Class 4 (not in 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
HCA)
Total] 14.3 v} 40.6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Grand Total 549
ISum of Total row for all "Incomplete Records” columns 0
1Specify Other method(s):
Class 1 (in HCA) Class 1 (not in HCA)
Class 2 (in HCA) Class 2 (not in HCA)
IClass 3 (in HCA) iClass 3 (not in HCA)
Class 4 (in HCA) Class 4 (not in HCA)
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Motice: This report is required by 48 CFR Part 191. Failure to report may resuit in a civil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each violation

for each day the violation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122.

Form Approved
OMB No. 2137-0522
Expires: 10/31/2016

Part R — Gas Transmission Miles by Pressure Test (PT) Range and Internal Ingpection

PT = 1.25 MAOP

1.25 MAOP > PT z 1.1 MAQP

PT <1.10rNe PT

Miles Internal Miles Internal Miles Internai Miles Internal Miles Internal Miles Intemal
Inspection Inspection Inspeaction Inspection Inspection ABLE Inspection
Location ABLE NOT ABLE ABLE NOT ABLE NOT ABLE
Class 1in HCA 2 0 0 0 0 0
Class 2 in HCA T 5 o Y 0 2
Ciass 3 in HCA 217 52 0 o 0 2
Class 4 in HCA 0 ] 0 0 0 0
in HCA subTotal 226 57 0 0 0 4
Class 1 not in HCA 8.1 6 a 0 0 13.5
Class 2 not in HCA 6 4 0 0 0 3
Class 3 not in HCA 2 6 0 0 0 A
Class 4 not in HCA 0 0 0 0 0 0
not in HCA subTotal 107 1.6 0 0 0 13.9
Total 33.3 7.3 0 0 0 14.3
PT = 1.25 MAOP Total - 40.6 Total Miles Internal Inspection ABLE 33.3
1.25 MAOP > PT > 1.1 MACP Total o Total Miles Internal Inspection NOT ABLE 216
PT < 1.1 or No PT Total 14.3 Grand Total 54.9
Grand Total 549
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Notice: This report is required by 49 CFR Part 191. Failure to report may resuit in a civil penaity not to exceed $100,000 for each viclation
for each day the viclation continuss up to a maximum of §1,000,000 as provided in 43 USC 60122,

Form Approved
OMB No. 2137-0522
Expires: 10/31/2016

For the designated Commodity Group, complete PART N one time for all of the pipelines and/or pipeline
facilities Included within this OPID, and then also PART O if any gas fransmission pipeline facilities

included within this OPID have Part L HCA mile value greater than zero.

PART N - PREPARER SIGNATURE

Charles Chang (925) 328-5727
Telaphone Number

Proparer's Name{type or print}

Gas Engineer

Preparer's Title

cyc8@pge.com

Preparer's E-mall Address

PART O - CERTIFYING SIGNATURE {applicable only to PARTs B, F, @, and M1)

it
%

(925) 244-3944
Telephone Number

Jesus Soto

Senior Executive Officer's name certifying the information in PARTs 8, F, G, and M as required by
49 U.5.C. 60109(f)

Senior Vice President

Senior Executive Officer’s title certifying the information in PARTs B, F, G, and M as required by
49 U.5.C. 60109(f)

JB1K@pge.com

Senior Executive Officer's E-mail Address
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